REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

AUGUST 18, 2021, 6:30PM

CERRO GORDO JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH AUDITORIUM

The regular meeting of the Cerro Gordo CUSD #100 Board of Education was called to order by President Piraino at 6:32pm. Members Curran, Freese, Greenwood, Hayes, Miller, Piraino, and Runyen answered roll call. Also present were Superintendent Robinson and Principals Neaveill and Rodebaugh.

Runyen made a motion to adjourn to executive session at 6:33pm. The motion was seconded by Curran. Freese, yea; Greenwood, yea; Hayes, yea; Miller, yea; Piraino, yea; Runyen, yea, Curran, yea. All ayes; motion carried.

Hayes made a motion to return from executive session at 7:46pm. The motion was seconded by Curran. Greenwood, yea; Hayes, yea; Miller, yea; Piraino, yea; Runyen, yea; Curran, yea; Freese, yea. All ayes; motion carried.

Runyen moved to approve the minutes of executive session as having been read in executive session. Freese seconded the motion. Hayes, yea; Miller, yea; Piraino, yea; Runyen, yea; Curran, yea; Freese, yea; Greenwood, yea. All ayes; motion carried.

Greenwood made a motion to accept a letter of resignation from BAS Director, Amanda Huffman. The motion was seconded by Freese. Miller, yea; Piraino, yea; Runyen, yea; Curran, yea; Freese, yea; Greenwood, yea; Hayes, yea. All ayes; motion carried.

Hayes made a motion to accept a letter of resignation from Becky Cockrum, elementary teacher. Curran seconded the motion. Piraino, yea; Runyen, yea; Curran, yea; Freese, yea; Greenwood, yea; Hayes, yea; Miller, yea. All ayes; motion carried.

Curran made a motion to authorize Superintendent Robinson to hire supplementary personnel for the district unit office. Freese seconded the motion. Runyen, yea; Curran, yea; Freese, yea; Greenwood, yea; Hayes, yea; Miller, yea; Piraino, yea. All ayes; motion carried.

Consideration and discussion of consent agenda: Item A, approval of the July 21, 2021 regular meeting minutes, was tabled until the next meeting. Items B-F were considered for approval including payment of the bills totaling \$204,539.36. A motion to approve consent agenda items B-F was made by Freese and seconded by Greenwood. Curran, yea; Freese, yea; Greenwood, yea; Hayes, yea; Miller, yea; Piraino, yea; Runyen, yea. All ayes; motion carried.

Principals' Reports:

The principals shared official enrollment numbers. Principal Neaveill shared that 251 elementary students are attending Cerro Gordo Elementary this year. Principal Rodebaugh shared that 200 students are attending Cerro Gordo Junior/Senior High School this year.

Superintendent Report:

Superintendent Robinson provided updates on various facility enhancements including the brick refacing project, anticipated arrival and installation of new windows, and anticipated completion of installation of upgraded playground with poured rubber.

Other Business:

The board discussed the policy of not allowing homeschooled students in the district to participate in athletic activities and the rationale behind this policy. Of particular note in discussion was the difficulty of weekly eligibility checks.

Curran made a motion to adjourn. Motion was seconded by Freese. Voice vote was taken. All ayes. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 8:12pm.